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430 FEDERAL SQUARE SUILDING, GRAND RAPIDS 2 5 MICHIGAN
1570 K. €. CLEAR CHANNEL 1000 WATTS DAYTIME —PHONE 6-9541

& December, 1948

Hr. Kermit Geary
L.F.D. #2,
e lnutport, Penneylvanie

Deer lr. Gesry:

Thie ie to confirm your letter of reception of WFUI written
on November 7. After checking with our program director, I find
the information you give to te correct. At the time of rour
reception, we were concluding our Sundey of brocccasting.

We are ucing a Heytheon 1000W trznemitter which employs
€32's in the final znd zlso the modulator stege. Our tower is
zn Andrew and ie 205' from ground to tip.

Apprecieted heering from you, ze¢ it ise of primery interest
to us tc know gust how far we succeed in resching.

Thenking you, I remsin,
Sincerely yours,

%K@W

Jemees K. Kinceid, Engineer
Station WFUR

230 Federal Square Eldg.,
Grend Repide, iMichigan

Sr: W, OPPENHUIZEN, PRESIDENT, GENERAL MANAGER




